Federal Aviation
Administration

Memorandum

Date: 07/14/14
To: Al Spence, Directives Program Manager, ASP-110

From: John S. Duncan, Director, Flight Standards Service, AFS-1 %w
Prepared by: ~ Richard Mathews, Directive Management Officer, AFS-140
Subject: Cancellation of Advisory Circulars AC 183-32T and AC 183-35K

Flight Standards Service is requesting the cancellation of the following Advisory Circular’s:

AC No. 183-32T, FAA Certificated Technical Personnel Examiners Website (Directory),
provided the public the website for the directory listings for obtaining the services of a either a
DME or DPRE. This AC is no long beneficial to the aviation public since they can get this
information from the website FAA.GOV

AC No. 183-33K, Airworthiness Designee Information; it is no longer beneficial to the aviation
public and has been superseded by the release of the Order 8100.8C, Change 6, Designee
Management Handbook. The application process referred to in this AC is now available on the
FAA website, FAA.GOV.

AC
Number Date Document Title OPR Reason for Cancellation
FAA Certificated Technical
Personnel Examiners Website
183-32T | 02/08/2008 (Directory) AFS-640 See above explanation
Airworthiness Designee
183-35K | 01/06/2004 Information AFS-640 | See above explanation

Should you have any concerns or questions, please contact Mr. Richard Mathews, AFS-140, at
(202) 267-4166.



